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Good morning Brian. I have shared this again with her clerk's department to it ensure it gets
on an agenda. Cheers. Mike

Michael Jubb

Regional Councillor/Deputy Mayor
The Corporation of the

Township of Brock

1 Cameron Street East, P.O. Box 10

Cannington, Ontario, LOE 1EO
705-432-2355 | 1-866-223-7668 | 705-432-3487

michael.jubb@brock.ca | | choosebrock.ca

From: Brian Teery I

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 9:31:55 AM
To: Michael Jubb <Michael Jubb@brock.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting

Councillor Jubb,

Great to see you at AMO.

Resending the rideshare motion. It would be great if the Township of Brock could supportit. Your
clerk may have put it on a previous agenda as an FYI.

If you pass the motion please send e a quick note so | can ensure it gets shared with my client and
relevant staff at the province.

All the Best,

Brian

Brian Teefy
Vice President, Public Affairs
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From: Brian Tecry

Sent: May 16, 2024 4:07 PM

To: Michael Jubb <Michael.Jubb@brock.ca>

Cc: Walter Schummer <Walter.Schummer@brock.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting

No worries Mike,

We had a great conversation and Walter brought me up to speed on the Durham Transit On Demand
challenges.

Walter, here is an article on a solution that Wellington County is piloting:
https://www.elorafergustoday.com/local-news/ride-well-partners-with-uber-to-improve-service-
8608645.

Walter, | attached the briefing note and draft motion here as well. Your Clerk may have it in their files
as well as it was shared with all municipalities when the first one was passed in March.

Please let us know how else we can be of help.

We can definitely touch base at AMO as well.

Keep in touch and thanks for your time.

Brian





